

## PARTIAL LIST OF HANDBOOKS, MANUALS AND TECHNICAL REFERENCES FOR Section 1 of the FOTG (List is not intended to be inclusive)

Agricultural Air Quality Task Force	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/air/taskforce/?cid=stelprdb1047261">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/air/taskforce/?cid=stelprdb1047261</a>
Agricultural Marketing Assistance	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/financial/ama/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/financial/ama/</a>
Agricultural Phosphorus & Eutrophication (ARS)	<a href="http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/np/Phos&amp;Eutro2/agphoseutro2ed.pdf">http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/np/Phos&amp;Eutro2/agphoseutro2ed.pdf</a>
Agricultural Prices Paid Surveys and Indexes	<a href="http://www.nass.usda.gov/Surveys/Guide_to_NASS_Surveys/">http://www.nass.usda.gov/Surveys/Guide_to_NASS_Surveys/</a>
Agricultural Statistics (current year)	<a href="http://www.nass.usda.gov/">http://www.nass.usda.gov/</a>
Agricultural Waste Management Field Handbook, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/technical/ecoscience/mnm/?cid=stelprdb1045935">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/technical/ecoscience/mnm/?cid=stelprdb1045935</a>
Agriculture and Climate Change	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/climatechange/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/climatechange/</a>
Agroforestry Publications	<a href="http://nac.unl.edu/publications/index.htm">http://nac.unl.edu/publications/index.htm</a>
Agroforestry Technical Notes	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/forestry/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/forestry/</a>
Agronomy Guide, NRCS WV	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/wv/technical/?cid=nrcs144p2_074173">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/wv/technical/?cid=nrcs144p2_074173</a>
Agronomy Technical Notes, NRCS Iowa	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ia/people/?cid=nrcs142p2_008164">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ia/people/?cid=nrcs142p2_008164</a>
Air Quality and Atmospheric Change	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/air/quality/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/air/quality/</a>
Animal Feeding Operations, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/plantsanimals/livestock/afo/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/plantsanimals/livestock/afo/</a>
Animal Waste Management Software, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/landuse/crops/npm/?&amp;cid=stelprdb1045812">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/landuse/crops/npm/?&amp;cid=stelprdb1045812</a>
ASTM Standards, References & Searches	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/33550.wba">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/33550.wba</a>
Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Wetland Plant List	<a href="http://d28tl5mg1nmm6.cloudfront.net/NWPL/reg_AGCP_2013v1.pdf">http://d28tl5mg1nmm6.cloudfront.net/NWPL/reg_AGCP_2013v1.pdf</a>
Backyard Conservation, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/?ss=16&amp;navtype=BROWSEBYSUBJECT&amp;cid=nrcs143_023574&amp;navid=22012000000000&amp;position=Not%20Yet%20Determined.Html&amp;ttype=detail">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/?ss=16&amp;navtype=BROWSEBYSUBJECT&amp;cid=nrcs143_023574&amp;navid=22012000000000&amp;position=Not%20Yet%20Determined.Html&amp;ttype=detail</a>
Biology Technical Notes, NRCS Iowa	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ia/people/?cid=nrcs142p2_008164">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ia/people/?cid=nrcs142p2_008164</a>
Calibrating Traveling Guns For Slurry Irrigation	<a href="http://extension.missouri.edu/p/EQ327">http://extension.missouri.edu/p/EQ327</a>
Census of Agriculture	<a href="http://agcensus.usda.gov/index.php/">http://agcensus.usda.gov/index.php/</a>
Civil Rights Policy Statement, Secretary of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.ocio.usda.gov/document/departmental-regulation-4300-010">http://www.ocio.usda.gov/document/departmental-regulation-4300-010</a>
Code of Federal Regulations, National Archives & Records Administration	
Coastal Zone Management Program	<a href="http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionCfr.action?collectionCode=CFR">http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionCfr.action?collectionCode=CFR</a>
Commodity Costs & Returns Estimation Handbook	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/econ/costs/?&amp;cid=nrcs143_009751">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/econ/costs/?&amp;cid=nrcs143_009751</a>
Common Resource Areas	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/geo/?cid=nrcs142p2_053635">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/geo/?cid=nrcs142p2_053635</a>
Common Weed Seedlings of the North Central States	<a href="http://fieldcrop.msu.edu/uploads/documents/Ncr607.pdf">http://fieldcrop.msu.edu/uploads/documents/Ncr607.pdf</a>
Compound Interest and Annuity Tables	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs141p2_035861.pdf">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs141p2_035861.pdf</a>
Comprehensive Nutrient Management Planning	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/pa/people/?cid=nrcs142p2_018164">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/pa/people/?cid=nrcs142p2_018164</a>
Computer Models and Templates	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/ndcsmc/?cid=stelprdb1042198">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/ndcsmc/?cid=stelprdb1042198</a>
Conservation Buffer, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/nedc/?cid=stelprdb1047151">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/nedc/?cid=stelprdb1047151</a>
Conservation Technology Information Center (CTIC)	<a href="http://www.ctic.org/">http://www.ctic.org/</a>
County FIPS code Listing for State of Kansas	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/envirofw/html/codes/ks.html">http://www.epa.gov/envirofw/html/codes/ks.html</a>
Cover Crop Plants--Plants Database	<a href="http://plants.usda.gov/java/coverCrops">http://plants.usda.gov/java/coverCrops</a>
Crop Nutrient Tool	<a href="http://plants.usda.gov/npk/main">http://plants.usda.gov/npk/main</a>
Cultural Resources references, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/nra/cultural/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/nra/cultural/</a>
DamWatch	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/newsroom/releases/?cid=NRCSEPRD366417">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/newsroom/releases/?cid=NRCSEPRD366417</a>
Doane's Agricultural Reports	<a href="http://www.doane.com/index.php">http://www.doane.com/index.php</a>
Drainage Water Management, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/drainage/?&amp;cid=stelprdb1045376">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/drainage/?&amp;cid=stelprdb1045376</a>
Economic Tools for Planning	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/econ/tools/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/econ/tools/</a>
Energy Estimators for Conservation	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/energy/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/energy/</a>
Engineering Field Handbook (Part 650 of National Engineering Handbook)	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/</a>
Engineering News Record Construction Index, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/econ/prices/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/econ/prices/</a>
Engineering Standard Drawings, NRCS Kansas	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ks/technical/engineering/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ks/technical/engineering/</a>
Engineering Technical Notes, NRCS Kansas	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ks/technical/engineering/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ks/technical/engineering/</a>
Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) Manual, NRCS Kansas	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ks/programs/financial/eqip/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ks/programs/financial/eqip/</a>
EPA AirNow	<a href="http://cfpub.epa.gov/airnow/index.cfm?action=airnow.main">http://cfpub.epa.gov/airnow/index.cfm?action=airnow.main</a>

## PARTIAL LIST OF HANDBOOKS, MANUALS AND TECHNICAL REFERENCES FOR Section 1 of the FOTG (List is not intended to be inclusive)

EPA Clean Water Action Plan	<a href="http://water.epa.gov/type/wetlands/restore/cwap.cfm">http://water.epa.gov/type/wetlands/restore/cwap.cfm</a>
EPA Greenhouse Gas Emission Redcuts	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/oaintnt/ghg/">http://www.epa.gov/oaintnt/ghg/</a>
Fact Sheets & Plant Guides, NRCS PLANTS	<a href="http://plants.usda.gov/java/factSheet">http://plants.usda.gov/java/factSheet</a>
Farm Service Agency Conservation Programs Handbooks	<a href="http://www.apfo.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=home&amp;subject=lare&amp;topic=hbk">http://www.apfo.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=home&amp;subject=lare&amp;topic=hbk</a>
Farmland Protection Policy Act	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/?ss=16&amp;navtype=SUBNAVIGATION&amp;cid=nrcs143_008275&amp;navid=100170180000000&amp;position=Welcome.Html&amp;ttype=detail">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/?ss=16&amp;navtype=SUBNAVIGATION&amp;cid=nrcs143_008275&amp;navid=100170180000000&amp;position=Welcome.Html&amp;ttype=detail</a>
Federal Register	<a href="https://www.federalregister.gov/">https://www.federalregister.gov/</a>
Federal Stream Corridor Restoration Handbook, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/?&amp;cid=stelprdb1043448">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/?&amp;cid=stelprdb1043448</a>
Flood Damage Assessment Tools, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/nwmc/?&amp;cid=nrcs143_009725">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/nwmc/?&amp;cid=nrcs143_009725</a>
Forestry Technical Notes, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/forestry/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/forestry/</a>
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/?ss=16&amp;navtype=TOPNAVIGATION&amp;cid=NRCS143_021450&amp;navid=2100000000000&amp;position=Not%20Yet%20Determined.Html&amp;ttype=detail">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/?ss=16&amp;navtype=TOPNAVIGATION&amp;cid=NRCS143_021450&amp;navid=2100000000000&amp;position=Not%20Yet%20Determined.Html&amp;ttype=detail</a>
Guide to Usning the Soil Conditioning Index, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs143_019293.pdf">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs143_019293.pdf</a>
Hydrologic Units Maps, USGS	<a href="http://water.usgs.gov/GIS/huc.html">http://water.usgs.gov/GIS/huc.html</a>
Information for Teachers/Educators, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/people/teachstudent/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/people/teachstudent/</a>
Interpreting Indicators of Rangeland Healt, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/range/?cid=STELPRDB1043629">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/range/?cid=STELPRDB1043629</a>
Irrigation Water Management, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/irrigation/?cid=stelprdb1045075">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/irrigation/?cid=stelprdb1045075</a>
Kansas Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://agriculture.ks.gov/">http://agriculture.ks.gov/</a>
Kansas Emergency Recovery Plan-Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) Handbook	<a href="http://www.vt.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/stelprdb1167442.pdf">http://www.vt.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/stelprdb1167442.pdf</a>
Kansas One-Call System	<a href="http://kansasonecall.com/">http://kansasonecall.com/</a>
Kansas State University Research and Extension, Policies	<a href="http://www.k-state.edu/policies/ppm/">http://www.k-state.edu/policies/ppm/</a>
Kansas Statutes	<a href="http://www.kslegislature.org/li/b2015_16/statute/">http://www.kslegislature.org/li/b2015_16/statute/</a>
KDHE Livestock Waste Management Section	<a href="http://www.kdheks.gov/feedlots/index.html">http://www.kdheks.gov/feedlots/index.html</a>
Keys to Soil Taxonomy	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/class/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/class/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580</a>
Land Evaluation and Site Assessment (LESA), NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/?cid=nrcs143_008438">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/?cid=nrcs143_008438</a>
Lawn and Garden Care, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/home/?cid=nrcs143_023497">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/home/?cid=nrcs143_023497</a>
Living In Harmony With Wetlands, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/newsroom/features/?cid=nrcs143_023499">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/newsroom/features/?cid=nrcs143_023499</a>
Major Land Resource Areas, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/?cid=nrcs142p2_053624">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/?cid=nrcs142p2_053624</a>
Manure Management Planner, Purdue	<a href="http://www.purdue.edu/agsoftware/mmp/">http://www.purdue.edu/agsoftware/mmp/</a>
Midwestern Wetland Flora, Guide to Plant Species	<a href="https://archive.org/details/CAT31317200">https://archive.org/details/CAT31317200</a>
National Agricultural Statistics Service	<a href="http://www.nass.usda.gov/">http://www.nass.usda.gov/</a>
National Agroforestry Center, USDA	<a href="http://nac.unl.edu/">http://nac.unl.edu/</a>
National Agronomy Manual, USDA	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=29608.wba">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=29608.wba</a>
National Air Quality Site Assesment Tool	<a href="http://naqsat.tamu.edu/">http://naqsat.tamu.edu/</a>
National Appeals Division Rules Of Procedure	<a href="http://www.nad.usda.gov/lr_rules_procedures.html">http://www.nad.usda.gov/lr_rules_procedures.html</a>
National Biology Handbook Subpart B - Conservation Corridor Planning at the Landscape Level-Managing for Wildlife Habitat	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=26812.wba">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=26812.wba</a>
National Biology Manual, USDA NRCS	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=17895.wba">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=17895.wba</a>
National Cartographic Technical References	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/_go_to_title_170_part_580_and_581">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/_go_to_title_170_part_580_and_581</a>
National Climatic Data Center, NOAA	<a href="http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/data-access">http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/data-access</a>
National Conservation Programs	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/programs/</a>
National Drought Mitigation Center, UNL	<a href="http://drought.unl.edu/Home.aspx">http://drought.unl.edu/Home.aspx</a>
National Engineering Handbook	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17092">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17092</a>
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ia/technical/?cid=nrcs143_026873">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ia/technical/?cid=nrcs143_026873</a>
National Food Security Act Manual, 5th Edition	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=29340">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=29340</a>
National Forestry Manual and Handbook, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/forestry/pub/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/forestry/pub/</a>

## PARTIAL LIST OF HANDBOOKS, MANUALS AND TECHNICAL REFERENCES FOR Section 1 of the FOTG (List is not intended to be inclusive)

National Handbook of Conservation Practices	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=22299">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=22299</a>
National Irrigation Guide	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/irrigation/?cid=stelprdb1045075">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/manage/irrigation/?cid=stelprdb1045075</a>
National LESA Manual	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/nra/nri/?cid=stelprdb1043786">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/nra/nri/?cid=stelprdb1043786</a>
National List of Plant Species that Occur in Wetlands	<a href="http://rsgisias.crrel.usace.army.mil/NWPL/">http://rsgisias.crrel.usace.army.mil/NWPL/</a>
National Organic Program	<a href="http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSV1.0/NOP">http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSV1.0/NOP</a>
National Planning Procedures Handbook	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=33232">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=33232</a>
National Plant Material Program	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/plantmaterials/home/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/plantmaterials/home/</a>
National PLANTS Database	<a href="http://plants.usda.gov/java/">http://plants.usda.gov/java/</a>
National Range and Pasture Handbook, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/rangepasture/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/rangepasture/</a>
National Range and Pasture Handbook, NRCS 1998	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084</a>
National Register of Historic Places	<a href="http://www.nps.gov/nr/">http://www.nps.gov/nr/</a>
National Resource Economics Handbook	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/econ/references/?cid=nrcs143_009713">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/econ/references/?cid=nrcs143_009713</a>
National Resources Inventory	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/nra/nri/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/nra/nri/</a>
National Soil Survey Handbook (not soil survey manual)	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/geo/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/geo/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242</a>
National Soils Survey Handbook	<a href="http://www.soils.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/ref/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242">http://www.soils.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/ref/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242</a>
National Technical Notes	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/Default.aspx">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/Default.aspx</a>
National Water & Climate Center Technical Notes	<a href="http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/">http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/</a>
National Water Quality Assessment (NAWQA) Program, USGS	<a href="http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/">http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/</a>
National Water Quality Handbook, USDA NRCS	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=21533">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=21533</a>
National Watershed Program Manual, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/PA_NRCSConsumption/download?cid=stelprdb1270788&amp;ext=pdf">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/PA_NRCSConsumption/download?cid=stelprdb1270788&amp;ext=pdf</a>
National Wetlands Inventory, US FWS	<a href="http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/">http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/</a>
Nitrate Leach Index, ARS	<a href="http://www.ars.usda.gov/research/publications/publications.htm?SEQ_NO_115=268492">http://www.ars.usda.gov/research/publications/publications.htm?SEQ_NO_115=268492</a>
Northcentral and Northeast Regional Wetland Plant list	<a href="http://d28t15mg1nrm6.cloudfront.net/NWPL/reg_NCNE_2013v1.pdf">http://d28t15mg1nrm6.cloudfront.net/NWPL/reg_NCNE_2013v1.pdf</a>
NRCS Bulletins (State and National)	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/</a>
NRCS Cover Crop Plants Database	<a href="http://plants.usda.gov/java/coverCrops">http://plants.usda.gov/java/coverCrops</a>
NRCS Earth Team	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/people/volunteers/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/people/volunteers/</a>
NRCS General Manual	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/</a>
NRCS Grants and Cooperative Agreements Policy	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17086">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17086</a>
NRCS Hydric Soils	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/use/hydric/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/use/hydric/</a>
NRCS Interpreting Water Supply Forecasts	<a href="http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/factpub/intpret.html">http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/factpub/intpret.html</a>
NRCS Manure & Nutrient Management	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/plantsanimals/mnm/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/plantsanimals/mnm/</a>
NRCS, Earth Dams & Reservoirs – TR60	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=24937.wba">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/OpenNonWebContent.aspx?content=24937.wba</a>
NUTBAL, Grazingland Animal Nutrition Lab - Nutrient Balancing System, TAMU	<a href="http://blackland.tamu.edu/models/nutbal-nutritional-balance-analyzer/">http://blackland.tamu.edu/models/nutbal-nutritional-balance-analyzer/</a>
Occupational Safety & Health Administration	<a href="https://www.osha.gov/">https://www.osha.gov/</a>
OSU AGMACH\$ Agricultural Field Machinery Cost Estimation Software Pesticide Data Base	<a href="http://agmach.okstate.edu/">http://agmach.okstate.edu/</a>
Performance Results System, NRCS	<a href="https://prs.sc.egov.usda.gov/prsdataentry/points_Menu.aspx">https://prs.sc.egov.usda.gov/prsdataentry/points_Menu.aspx</a>
Plant Materials Technical Program, Kansas	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/plantmaterials/pmc/central/kspmc/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/plantmaterials/pmc/central/kspmc/</a>
Plants Interactive ID Keys by State	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/plantmaterials/technical/toolsdata/plant/?cid=stelprdb1045110">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/plantmaterials/technical/toolsdata/plant/?cid=stelprdb1045110</a>
Poisonous Plants of Kansas, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_032742.pdf">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_032742.pdf</a>
Pond Building: A Guide to Planning, Constructing, and Maintaining Recreational Ponds	<a href="https://store.aces.edu/ItemDetail.aspx?ProductID=16497">https://store.aces.edu/ItemDetail.aspx?ProductID=16497</a>
Ponds-Planning Design, Construction, Agriculture Handbook No 590	<a href="http://nrcspad.sc.egov.usda.gov/DistributionCenter/pdf.aspx?productID=115">http://nrcspad.sc.egov.usda.gov/DistributionCenter/pdf.aspx?productID=115</a>
Predicting Soil Erosion by Water, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/crops/erosion/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/landuse/crops/erosion/</a>
Range Seeding Cost Analysis--Rangecal02.xls	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/econ/tools/#RangePasture0">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/econ/tools/#RangePasture0</a>
Range Technical Notes, Kansas NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ks/people/employees/?cid=nrcs142p2_033426#range">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ks/people/employees/?cid=nrcs142p2_033426#range</a>

PARTIAL LIST OF HANDBOOKS, MANUALS AND TECHNICAL REFERENCES FOR Section 1 of the FOTG (List is not intended to be inclusive)

Regional economic information	<a href="http://bea.gov/">http://bea.gov/</a>
Riparian Area Management – A User Guide to Assessing Lotic Areas, TR 1737-15, BLM/USFA Riparian Area Management	<a href="http://www.blm.gov/nstc/library/pdf/Final%20TR%201737-9.pdf">http://www.blm.gov/nstc/library/pdf/Final%20TR%201737-9.pdf</a>
Riparian Areas, Environmental Uniqueness, Functions and Values, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/?cid=nrcs143_014199">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/?cid=nrcs143_014199</a>
RUSLE Documentation	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/tools/rusle2/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/tools/rusle2/</a>
SARE Kansas Website	<a href="http://www.northcentralsare.org/State-Programs/Kansas?_ga=1.54723496.2085284522.1429812236">http://www.northcentralsare.org/State-Programs/Kansas?_ga=1.54723496.2085284522.1429812236</a>
Snow Survey and Water Supply Forecasting, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/water/snowsurvey/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/water/snowsurvey/</a>
Social Science Team Publications, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/people/outreach/oe/?cid=stelprdb1045637">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/people/outreach/oe/?cid=stelprdb1045637</a>
Soil Biology Primer, Soil Health, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/biology/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/biology/</a>
Soil Health for Educators	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/soils/health/assessment/?cid=nrcs142p2_053870">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/soils/health/assessment/?cid=nrcs142p2_053870</a>
Soil Health Homepage --NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/</a>
Soil Health Literature	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/soils/health/assessment/?cid=stelprdb1257753">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/soils/health/assessment/?cid=stelprdb1257753</a>
Soil Health Webinars	<a href="http://www.conservationwebinars.net/search?breakoutSubject=Conservation%20Webinars%3ASoil%20Health&amp;portal_type=Webinar&amp;review_state=published&amp;sort_on=title_or_id">http://www.conservationwebinars.net/search?breakoutSubject=Conservation%20Webinars%3ASoil%20Health&amp;portal_type=Webinar&amp;review_state=published&amp;sort_on=title_or_id</a>
Soil Quality Test Kit Guide, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/health/assessment/?cid=nrcs142p2_053873">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/health/assessment/?cid=nrcs142p2_053873</a>
Soil Science Society of America, Glossary of Soil Science Terms	<a href="https://www.soils.org/publications/soils-glossary">https://www.soils.org/publications/soils-glossary</a>
Soil Survey Laboratory Information Manual, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/tools/?cid=nrcs142p2_054165">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/tools/?cid=nrcs142p2_054165</a>
Soil Survey Tools, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/survey/tools/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/survey/tools/</a>
Soil Surveys - Published	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/soilsurvey/soils/survey/state/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/soilsurvey/soils/survey/state/</a>
Soil Taxonomy, Soils Survey Division, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/class/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/class/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580</a>
SSURGO Digitized Soil Surveys - Published	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/?cid=nrcs142p2_053627">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/survey/?cid=nrcs142p2_053627</a>
Standard Drawings for Conservation Practices (in Wisconsin)	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/wi/technical/engineering/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/wi/technical/engineering/</a>
Stream Corridor Restoration, Principles, Processes, and Practices. National Engineering Handbook, Part 653, October, 1998	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=34826">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/viewerFS.aspx?hid=34826</a>
Stream Visual Assessment Protocol Version 2	<a href="ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NDCSMC/Stream/pubs/NBH_Part_614_Subpart_B_10_Dec_09.pdf">ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NDCSMC/Stream/pubs/NBH_Part_614_Subpart_B_10_Dec_09.pdf</a>
Stream-A-Syst: A Tool to Help You Examine Stream Conditions on Your Property	<a href="ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wntsc/strmRest/StreamASyst2001.pdf">ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wntsc/strmRest/StreamASyst2001.pdf</a>
Sustainable Agricultural Research and Education (SARE) National Page	<a href="http://www.sare.org/">http://www.sare.org/</a>
Talking about Trees, a Glossary of Terms Used by Foresters	<a href="http://ncforestry.info/ncdfr/glossary_of_forest_management_terms/">http://ncforestry.info/ncdfr/glossary_of_forest_management_terms/</a>
The Development of the Land Capability Classification	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/about/history/?&amp;cid=nrcs143_021436">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/about/history/?&amp;cid=nrcs143_021436</a>
Topographic Maps, Kansas	<a href="http://www.kansas-map.org/topo-map.htm">http://www.kansas-map.org/topo-map.htm</a>
Trees, Emporia State University	<a href="http://www.emporia.edu/ksn/v04n3-february1958/index.html">http://www.emporia.edu/ksn/v04n3-february1958/index.html</a>
U.S. Census Bureau	<a href="http://www.census.gov/">http://www.census.gov/</a>
Urban Conservation, NRCS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/plantmaterials/technical/publications/?cid=stelprdb1044049">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/plantmaterials/technical/publications/?cid=stelprdb1044049</a>
Urban Technical Notes for Soil Quality	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/resource/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/resource/</a>
US Army Corps of Engineers, HEC-RAS	<a href="http://www.hec.usace.army.mil/software/hec-ras/">http://www.hec.usace.army.mil/software/hec-ras/</a>
USDA ARS, Summary of Phosphorus Indices	<a href="http://www.ars.usda.gov/sp2UserFiles/Place/80700500/PhosphorousImages/Summary_Pindices.pdf">http://www.ars.usda.gov/sp2UserFiles/Place/80700500/PhosphorousImages/Summary_Pindices.pdf</a>
USDA Economics, Statistics and Market Information System	<a href="http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/MannUsda/homepage.do;jsessionid=8EBA4EFABFB266B31457AA6F42A7AF84">http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/MannUsda/homepage.do;jsessionid=8EBA4EFABFB266B31457AA6F42A7AF84</a>
USDA Forest Service Research and Development	<a href="http://www.fs.fed.us/research/">http://www.fs.fed.us/research/</a>
USDA Forest Service, Fire Effects Information System (FEIS)	<a href="http://www.feis-crs.org/beta/">http://www.feis-crs.org/beta/</a>
USFWS Information for Planning and Conservation (IPaC)	<a href="https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/">https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/</a>
USGS - Water Resources of the U.S.	<a href="http://www.usgs.gov/">http://www.usgs.gov/</a>
Water Quality Indicators Guide: Surface Waters	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/id/technical/?cid=nrcs144p2_046693">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/id/technical/?cid=nrcs144p2_046693</a>
Western Wetland Flora Guide	<a href="https://web.archive.org/web/20070609092411/http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/florawe/">https://web.archive.org/web/20070609092411/http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/plants/florawe/</a>
Wetland Mapping Conventions	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_005356.pdf">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_005356.pdf</a>
Wetlands Delineation Manual, US Army Corps of Engineers, Wetlands Research Technical Report No. Y-87-1, 1987	<a href="http://www.cpe.rutgers.edu/Wetlands/1987-Army-Corps-Wetlands-Delineation-Manual.pdf">http://www.cpe.rutgers.edu/Wetlands/1987-Army-Corps-Wetlands-Delineation-Manual.pdf</a>

PARTIAL LIST OF HANDBOOKS, MANUALS AND TECHNICAL REFERENCES FOR Section 1 of the FOTG (List is not intended to be inclusive)

Wetlands Reserve Program (WRP) Manual	<a href="http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17111">http://directives.sc.egov.usda.gov/RollupViewer.aspx?hid=17111</a>
Wind Erosion Prediction System WEPS	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/tools/weps/software/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/tools/weps/software/</a>
	<a href="http://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/KS/reference-list-econ_780.pdf">http://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/KS/reference-list-econ_780.pdf</a>